MEMORANDUM

TO: Missouri Public Service Commission Official Case File
Case No. SA-2007-0373, Tariff File No. YS-2008-0539
EMC of St. Charles County, LLC

FROM: Jim Busch — Water & Sewer Department
Jim Merciel — Water & Sewer Dept.

/s/_Jim Busch 03/27/2008
Project Coordinator Date

/s/ Kevin Thompson 03/27/2008
General Counsel’s Office Date

SUBJECT:  Staff’s Recommendation for Approval of Tariff
DATE: March 27, 2008

On March 5, 2008, EMC of St. Charles County, LLC (“Company”) filed a complete tariff for sewer
service to comply with the Commission’s Order Granting Certificate of Convenience and Necessity
(Order) in this case that became effective December 30,2007. The Company filed the tariff with an
effective date of April 4, 2008

After areview by the Staff, and at the Staff’s request, the Company submitted substitute tariff sheets
on March 27,2008 to make some minor changes for typographical errors, and provisions with regard
to how new service connections are made.

The Staff believes that the tariff proposed by the Company, with the substitute tariff sheets, is
reasonable and complies with Ordered: 2 of the Order. This tariff is similar to the Water and Sewer
Department’s example tariff for sewer utilities, which is in use by many other regulated sewer
utilities.

Since the Company is newly certificated and is not yet providing service to any customers, there are
no past due annual reports or assessments. The Company has no other pending actions before the
Commission, and approval of this tariff will have no impact upon any other matter before the
Commission.

The Staff therefore recommends that the tariff submitted by the Company, consisting of the
following pages, be approved to become effective on April 4, 2008:

PSC MO No. 1 Original Sheet Nos. 1 through 27
(Sheet Nos. 12, 13, 14, and 15 substituted)



